



STATE OF
COLORADO

FR: USFS
TO: DRMS

Oswald - DNR, Robert [mailto:robert.oswald@state.co.us]

RE: Rio Grande Silver - Upper Rat Creek NOIs

Malecek, Thomas -FS <tmalecek@fs.fed.us>

Mon, Jul 15, 2013 at 3:22 PM ✓

To: "Oswald - DNR, Robert" <robert.oswald@state.co.us>, "Sandoval, Nicolas A -FS" <nasandoval@fs.fed.us>

Cc: "Mendonca, Adam -FS" <amendonca@fs.fed.us>

Bob, the Forest approves releasing Two of Rio Grande Silver's NOI's in upper Rat Creek. If you need this stated on a FS letterhead, I could certainly do that, just let me know.

Tom Malecek

Divide District Ranger

Rio Grande NF

(719) 657-6007; cell 850-2356

✓ P-2011-023
✓ USFS APPROVES BOND
RELEASE (SL-1)

From: Oswald - DNR, Robert [mailto:robert.oswald@state.co.us]

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 3:02 PM

To: Sandoval, Nicolas A -FS; Malecek, Thomas -FS

Subject: Rio Grande Silver - Upper Rat Creek NOIs

Rio Grande Silver has requested release of two NOIs in upper Rat Creek (P-2011-011, P-2011-023). They fully reclaimed their disturbance at one of them, and never disturbed the other site. I inspected and found all appears good for approving release. But...

I need something from FS supporting that finding. Do either of you want to email me a short message stating your agreement with approving release of these? Or is there another staffer I should ask about this?

Bob Oswald

Environmental Protection Specialist

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.